1)
2)
3)
4)

5)

6)

7)

8}

Gy

EDDEvVILLE

Eddyville Charter School
Board of Directors

P.O. Box 68

Eddyville, OR 97343

Phone: 541.875.2942

Fax: 541.875.4050

May 17, 2023- Board Packet
Regular Session 6pm

Regular Board Meeting Called to Order
Past Meeting Minutes: April 19, 2023
Agenda Adjustments

Informational ltems

a) Financial Packet -Doug Byers

Interested Party Comments

Communication

a) Administration Report- Stacy Knudson

b} Athletic Director Report- Karla Pearson

¢} Facilities Manager Report- Danny Wheeler

Consent Agenda
a) Payment of the Bills
b}

Action ltems

a) Proposed 22-23 Budget

b} Accept resignation of Leonard McKenzie
c) Second readings become actions
d) Policies

e) AC-AR

fy EHB

g} EHB-AR

hy KL-AR(1)

y JGE

iy JFCF-AR

9) New Business

AGENDA

Next Meeting April 19th, 2023 at 6:00pm




1}
2)

3)
4)
5)

6)

7)

8)

Eddyville Charter School
Board of Directors
P.O. Box &8

Eddyville, OR 97343

ESN
2
v Phone: 541.875.2942

EDDYUVILL.E Fax: 541.875.4050

April 26, 2023- Board Packet
Regular Session 6pm
Minutes

Regular Board Meeting Called to Order at 6:00 pm

Past Meeting Minutes: March 15, 2023

a) Ann Cook motioned to approve the past meeting minutes, Stephanie seconded. All voting members voted
in favor of the motion.

Agenda Adjustments - None
Informational ltems
a) Financial Packet -Doug Byers

Interested Party Comments

a) Karla Pearson

b) Brandy Thomson

¢) Amber Brown

d) Senior trip is on schedule

e) Dessert Auction went well with great turnout
f) Revamping booster Club

g} Plant sale

h) ASL will present songs

i) Spring fling Bingo May 19

i} Stephanie Mekemson

k) Non Profit Senior class Committee

Communication

a) Administration Repori- Stacy Knudson
i) Optimal Health Program will be 8 weeks
ii} ECS Safety Team conducted in depth Study
iii} Receiving Pace 5% off
iv) Staff concluded Book Study

b) Athletic Director Report- Karla Pearson

¢) Facilities Manager Report- Danny Wheeler

Consent Agenda
a} Payment of the Bills -
i} Stephanie Mekemsen motioned to approve the past meeting minutes, Ann Cook seconded. All voting
members voted in favor of the motion.




9} Action ltems
a) Correction of Calendar 23-24
b} Ryan Gassner motioned to approve the past meeting minutes, Stephanie Mekemson seconded. All voting

members voted in favor of the mofion.
¢) Superintendent Evaluation Summary

10) New Business
a) Policies
b) AC-AR
Option 2nd option
¢ EHB
d) EHB-AR
e} KL-AR(1)
fiy JGE
g) JFCF-AR

Meeting adjourned at 6:47 pm. Next Meeting May 17th, 2023 at 6:46 pm




Linn Benten Lincoln Education Service District - 905 4ih Avenue SE - Albany, Oregon 97321 - Phone: 541-812-2600 - Fax: 541-926-6047 - www .lblesd k12.or.us

MEMORANDUM

May 11, 2023

TO: Eddyville Charter School Board of Directors
FROM:  Doug Byers, LBL-ESD Fiscal Analyst 11
RE: March 31, 2023 Financial Statements

Board Members,

Attached you will find the 2022-23 financial statements through April 30, 2023. These statements
include the General Fund Statement of Revenues Budget vs. Actual, General Fund Statement of
Expenditures Budget vs. Actual, Special Revenue Funds Revenue and Expenditures, and total
Appropriations for the year.

The General Fund statements include the actual revenues and expenditures from July 1, 2022
through April 30, 2023 as well as projections through June 30, 2023. The estimated General Fund
Ending Fund Balance is $310,000. Contingency makes up $100,000 of the Fund Balance total.

The audit for fiscal year 2022-23 is completed. Fund balances have been rolled to the new year
and all numbers on the financial statement are audited numbers. Eddyville Charter School was
issued an unmodified opinion on the basic financial statements. This means ECS was given a
clean opinion with no reservations. There were no exceptions to the state minimum standards
listed in the results of the audit. The board letter from Pauly Rogers and Co. is included as part of
this month’s financial board report. The full financial report is also available.

Eddyville Charter School investments are held in an interest bearing money market account.
Investments total $880,101.50 and are yielding an interest rate of .050%.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns regarding these statements.

Tonja Everest Frank Bricker Miriam Cummins David Dunsdon Roger Irvin Jean Wooten
Superintendent Board Member Board Member Soard Member Board Member Board Member




ZIL0eT s azupjpg pund Buipu3 paIowIns3
(945'¢£0E) S SyuaWalInbay palewsy s5a7
ST0'€Z0's § 87L'9TE'E s {s92'ss) g 682'voe’E 4 Te9'LsT £99'920°¢E $ tZ0'681°E
- $ - $
09£'6EY - TEL'SPO {s1L'Z0T) 69E9FS - LIELT - Z50'625 059°eby
000'00F LOE'VGS (s1¢'L0T) 8TEL0S - STEL0S 000°00Y
000°00F LOEY6S (gTE"20T) BIELOS - 8T£'£05 000°00F
09€'6E py'1s 665V 150'6€ LTELT YELTT 0s9'sp
00L'ET SET'6T - 000°0T z8v's 81591 000'0Z
01Z'S 7808 916 . 916 0006
00Tt S8ITT - 0oo'ctT 508 S65T 000°0T
000t 78E's {(zz8) [44:4 0EY'Y (4% 000t
099 otS (€19} £97°€ 000t €922 059
559°€85'¢ 1660892 vsv'Le 0Z6'LELT sog’oze ST9'L6Y'T PLE'SELT
$59'€85'Z £66°089°C vSY'IE 0Z6'LTLE s08'0Z2 ST9'L6v°T vLE'SHLT
1a3png ZZ0T/0ESS ye8png £202-2202 gzoz/foe/a £20Z/0E/ 1=38png
7Z0Z-T20T Jemay aapun/{ran0) pajewnsl ysnoaa "ARY QLA £202-220T
jeloy jeloy papaloid 1enyay
£702/0E/b0 JO 5V

£702-TTOT 4B2A |2ISH] 3yt oy

[ENI1OY 'SA 123pNg anuanay JO JUBLIBIE]S puUnd [BIIUID

100U3s Jaiseyd atpaippa

£20Z/11/)

$324n0s53Y |210]

anuBARY 4SS UON [e10]

$924N05 JAYI0 [B10)

asue|eg pung Suluuidag o0bS
SI9J5URI] pUNPIatU| DOZS

$22UN0S JaL3IC

532.n0S [eJapa4/aiels [el0]

$32IN0S jeiapey faren

$324N0G [£307 BINWIOS UCN [e10)

SMUBARY [EDQT SNOBUB|[EISIA 066T
-dxg 122 A Jolid J0 AsaA0I9Y 0961

532IN0S 2IBALL WO} suoneuoy 0Z6T

S324 OPLT
SUOISSILUPY QTLT

xcmm\mu:wEumm>c_ uo jsal2lu OTST

532JN0% |220°

$924n0S EINWIoZ Moddng jooyds ajels Uch

5324N0S 3}e35 |BJ0)

spung 91e15 PALIsAY 66¢4
uswisnipy AelA -4SS TOTE
spund poddng [ooyas 2315 101E

$324N0% 31BY
32IN0¢




00°000'000°€S

00°000°005°2% 00°000°000°2S 00°000'005'TS 00°000'0001% 00°000°005$

188png =

00°059%
v9'e9z'es
00°059%

00°'000°TS M
00°LE0'TS
00°000°4T$ W

00°000°6$ |
L6'5T63
00°000'6$ !

TrrETd

00°000°02S |

s

60°815'aTS |

SUDIIOBSUBI] JIA©  patosloidm

398png - A1A - suoafoid
€202 judy - BNUBA3Y pun4 |BIBUBD

00°0%

SIUBUSIAUL U0 sTulLIE]

SBNIAIGY Jejnajlnaesxy

sUgnieuog

anuaAdY ISIA

a1ey 3 anuaAay IsHA

pun4 joalyss aeg

jeg pund Suiuuidag




[En3aY “sA 183png saunypusdyd Jo JuBWNE)S JpURY jRIBUAD

£T0T-TTUT JBIA [BI5H BY3 4o

100U3S 131EeYS sllIAAPPI

6OV'6TRZ 87S5'SST s 9/G'EE0'E 99T'€LY [3 TIv'09E'Z S $20'68T°E
8.1'69¢ 000’00t L9t - LL9°LTT LE9'L2T

- %00'0 000001 - - - 000°001
8/1°69Z - £49°LT1 - LL9°LeT £19°TT
“ZEsT96g £S89 0Te88T T 118797 66£/920°T £9p°0SZ'T
££6'6 (zzcov'ot) 11428 886'9 gel'sh 80€'9E
5/9'06 %65 0BT ¥8'81EE 9/8'T0T £19'91 6sz's8 $61'901
992’851 %80°EST (99°9TL'vT) TEQ'T9T 919%z STY9ET FIEOPT
00¥'/8T %ET 08T 8L'G0T'TET £0/'E92 0s1ve £SS'6EL 606'p6E
- %50 {00 ss2'z) A 61¢ 9£6'T -

866'95 %S 00T (ve'oTE} 00985 - 009°8S £82'8S
S96°98T YLELIT (0s'956"8Y) STIB0EE L66°/9 L1892 658187
ZST'TeT %1206 LL9LTET TZF'IZT 863'6T £T5'T0T 865 PET
8ETL %07'66 6£'699 8.9°Z8 £E0L 5L6'T8 LYE'ER
079 o0 00s'y - - - 00S' v
089'T 00°000°Z . - - 000
0087 %00°681 {0o'068) 068'T - 063t 000'T
1058 %0L°926 (es:gge’ot) $8STT €28 T90'TT 052'T
§61 y0'E58 iy - fa) 006
669°659°T (szg'9) 682°LTLT SSE'TTS PE6'S0T'T PEROTLT
OrT'8 0 - 08 - 08 -

95E'v6 %CETH ZTEss’s T95'001 £90'6 86¢'T6 PITOTT
958'L6Y %6°00T (1€ 292T) LL2'68Y LEV'EST IVE'9EE oTv' /8%
T52°0T %66'88 6'TLY'E T90'8T T4 9£9°97 PESTIE
g59'/9¢ %L9°STT (8075806t} 897'79¢ 0BT'0IT 8£0'T5¢ ERT'EIE
PI6'E 16795y 168'C 62V 297 9Et'L
¥o¥'199 %896 ST955°LE TS9'EEL TT8'9EL 0b3'96Y 102’194

Zeoz/og/9 pajLIWo) 12dpng £202-720T £20z/0e/9 £20Z/0E/Y jolpng
s|enjoy % Japun f{aang) paIBwIs] ydnouyy "dua alA £20T-ZZ0
1ejoL |e1el pajaalolg 1enmay padopy
£20Z/0E/p0 JO SV

szoz/i/

sjuawainbay Jauln 1eyo!
AduaBuiuod 0009

Spun4 Jo sajsuel] g0TS

sjuawannbay 18y3C

saiasas Joddng |e10]

Adojouyral 099z

sadtAag SUUN0IDY JIe1S €792
uoneyodsuety 7952

JUBUIIUNIEIN TRSE

SIUBUIUIEIN THST

SIS [BISI OZST

5321A195 |edipulld 2yl Jo 32140 TTHT
53210195 JUapuIUELERdNS Y3 JO YO TZET
uoneinp3 Jo pleog 01e7

wawdo|aaaq 58S O¥ZT

Fuisa) X IUSWSSISSY QETT

$231A195 UOLIDNIISU] JO uatuanrosdw) 0Tz
SazIAIas YlesH DETE

S2IIALRS BUlfasuno) ZZTT

$a21A135 Hoddns

uoilaNJIsU] {B30]

|o0YaS JBUALING Q0BT
JenaLunoelIxg (0oyas YA ZETT

swesdold [ooyas YaiH 1€T1

g3 100Y3S YSiH Jojunf/2ppiN 21T
swesdold Sy soanr/ppin TE1T
Jejnaanoe)ixng Aleuswafl £TTT

9-3 ‘AeUaWdI TITT

UORINASY

uonaun.




aduejeg pun4g se £7-ZZAJ 01Ul 12A0(j0Y
$INDT Woa 15Anbas umop mezq

457 wody 35anbas umop meiq

527 WoJ} 353nbaJ umop melg
QS Wouy 35anbal uMop Mesg

5310N

0°05E'L028 S0°6Lb'L9L3 16'€85°9TES 66'6E9°782% LT°650'E88% TT'E2L'ST9S ST'9£6°0SS
61°Z92'T55 DOLLSLTTS L8TLS'LETS 90'VE8‘ATTS 6T'€50'S2ES OO LES'LTTS STOTTOTHS
56'¢T0'Z8S 00°0% 9T'096'9% 11'5£6'38% DE'58L'TSS YT EE5'66% [Alxiasty
00'0$ ETLTLT9S LT'0TBTIS (60°910°0TS) 98°968'8b% LLDSR'BES 00°0%
00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% [ H o0os 00'0$
00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 60°0% 00°'0% 0o'0%
0004 00°08% 00'0% 00'0$ po'0$ 00°0% 00°0%
00'0% 0004 0003 0e'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
00°0% 609 00°03% 00'0% 00'0% 00"0% 00°0%
00°0% 000% 00°0% 0005 00'0% 00'0$ 0008
00'0% 96'581'Z% 8T'66£% 8T'664$ BL9BE'TS 96°581°2% 00°0%
00'6% 00'0% [iGH 000§ 00'0% 00703 00°0%
0o'0$ 00°0% 0003 00°0% 0003 00705 00°08
50'862% 80°v98S 00°85T% S0°95¥% £0°801$ 80°998$ 00°03
00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°'0% 00’03 00°0$ 00703
00'08 00'0£0°28 0o'0% [tiarad: o] 00°0E0’LS 9EESO'TS (8£°¥118)
00'0s 00°0% 0005 o00os 00°0% 00'0% 00708
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00'0% 00'08
(98'911$) $T'Z83'TS 00'66£T$ 00°03% 00'0% 00°0% 00705
ZL'0bT'6SS ZL'0bT65S 00'0s ZLOPT'65S TLOPT 653 TLOVT'658 2L0¥2'65%
00°0% PETIETIS 00°09 00705 PE'TIETIS YETIETTS 00'0%
SPEST'TS 00°0% 00'0% SB'EST'TS ST'942% 00'0% 00'005°1$
S9°2LLS 6T'T19°6ES 66'E56% (£6'6E1'2T8} SO'RI‘AES 8O'vrL5T$ 00°0%
00°0% 65°090'8Z% o0'0s 000% 65°090'82% 65'090'82Z8 o005
00°0% 00°05 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0$ oo'os
TE'TO0ETS 00°0% 00°0% TE'TOG'ETS BBEYS 00°0% 00'005ETS
00°0% 79'58L'1828 8L'LBL78% (£5°€99'5€5} B L66°BYTS TE'SEEEITS 00'0%
1113111 0004 00'0s 00'0% 0008 0oos ao0%
00°0% 00°0% 00°05 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0%
00°0% 00'0% o0'0% 0003 00°65 06°0$ 00'0s
(za'ses) S5'PBS'PS 19°8T1°Z$ {9£'705°2%) 6E'SZSS 00'0% {ee'2e6'T3)
00°0% 8Y'ZZ0'6BTS L LBT0ES (S¥'vag'sts} 90°52L 85T T6°09T'STTS o00%
00°0% ST'9S 00°0% 00°0% A H] ST'5$ o0'0s
0003 00'0% 00°0% 0003 00°0% 00°0% oD'0%
00°0% 00°0% oo'os 00°0% 00°¢s 0003 00'0%
0003 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% oo'os 00'0% o0'0$
00°0% 00'0012$ E9°LTYS 3:FA £5°70T'7S 00°00T'ZS 9T 0Zvs
00°0% 0005 0004 0005 00°0% ocos 00'0%
00°0% 00'0% oo 00'0% 0008 00°es 60°05
aauegeg anuansy £20Z/0E/Y saamypuadey anuanay zzoz/TfL Y0 5B
Bujuemay payradyz paiaquiniuz Jo se adueeg GLA ars acuejeg pund Jupuudag
£20Z/08/0 JO 5Y

£Z0T-TT0Z 423 |ED514 3Y3 4]
[emi3y "$A 133png saanuipuadig AaNUIA3Y JO JUIWIIIRIS :SPUN J3YIQ
100Y35 J33iey) 3| tRAPPI

s|elo}

spun4 103loud eude)

spund Apog Wapnis

S5305NG 100435 YSIH

Hujuzans u

131U3D Y11eaH 43015

WRIG UNOJ 31) 0) 3 INEL

1uess Jujwies Jeieald Nl 03135
JURIE SUAMIBOONY UOHIBIIOSSY IO
wooy 3y3Iapn -uoEpUOS SUIWB)
SWANSAS APDY '@ FIUBINS/IIILS
UOHEPUNOS SIBAY 333y L

39R101S W SLIIOJIUN ({EQIRYSEE/IINLS
SpURIG A Yot 31PaLs) aels uodaup
s5e[] Japuodsay [e2pal/4d0Ls
|eeyI5 JoopIng

USREPUNDS ABAMPIA
ssaupaledald Asuadlaws

1y Anudig (enasuaw

BB JAWAING YSS

Bujuieay JawAwng jooyds y3ig
uoiuaAdId BPIINS

U219 LCAUIIBY JJRIS

eI UBWYILIL3 Suiuledy Jalung
D 16D

puny diystejoyag a(nAppy

JaY JUSWISTAU| JuBDMS

1eIn doys mes

uonezlielnay 310

U210 SUINIS ey

sjoogIXal - JIMIN

11343553

1143553

143553

Juipeay Buipuadapul - 43215
G0C00IVaT] E:D (A9

uelg andsy

1ein A9

sanlieyd |equ) 13|15

uopdussag

pung




£99'68Y S 6LE'OET'Y $ 058686 $ g25'0rZE S - $ TPO0TL'Y S sjelo],
750'68 $ 5$2970% S TLS'LLT $ £S0'SCE $ - § LL9'T6% $ sjeloLqns
71978 S S90'T8Y S TLSLLT $ E6t'v0E s £19'995 Y uonanIIsSuC) Alljined 000V
Or'y $ 195'0¢ S - $ 19502 $ 000°sZ S $a2Iaes 3oddns 00T
00v ‘spalold [paded
S91'StT $ 9.1'769 $ TIT'6ET $ $90°ssS § - $ 1ve'6ES $ slejoiqgns
- $ - s - $ - $ - $ siajsuel] Q0TS
- $ - S - 3 - s - s uolusinboy 3ulp|ing 000V
LE4'9TT S GOT'8TE $ Ev0'99 § 79075 $ TY8'reEs $ saaaias Hoddns 000z
8TY'8T s T/09LE S 690°EL $  TOO0'E0E S 667 FOY S uonINIISU| 000T
00z ‘spund jewads
Lbt'SST $ LLS'EEO0'E $ 99T'EL9 $ TIF'09ET $ - $ t0'681'E $ s|elol gns
000'001 S - $ - $ - $ 000’001 5 AduaBdnuod 0009
- S LL9'LET S - s LI9'LTT s LL9°LTT S si9ysuell 00ZS
£58'T9 S 0198811 s TIBT9T S 66.L'920'T $ 000 £9¥'0STT 3 saalasas Hoddns 900z
(90¥"9) S 06T'LTLT § SSETIS S PE6'SOTT $ 000 t880TLT $ uononaIsuUl pooT
00T ‘pund |erduan
_ y28png Japun/{aeno) sjeloL saJjueaquIniugl Qi suoIIN 053y suopeldoaddy vc.ﬁ_
£20Z/0€/¥0 Jo sV
£Z0T-7Z0T 1BAA [EISH] AY3 Jod
suonepdoaddy alA

jooyas Jayey) a|InApp3




$251 JBYIG - 000S

o0

O30 g e

s1aloug |ended - poot pa3eusisepun - 000E 991188 Joddng - 000z

L£9°T65$ 'sprafolg jende)d - 000y

SUOIDBSUR | LA B

00°000°Zz¢ ‘Pateusisapun - 0o0E

00°SOE'EIL'TS
‘sa31n4ag oddng - oooz

93png

€202 '0€ 1udy - | Ainp
NOILONNA A9 STHNLIANIAXT

uopRINASU[ - GOOT

D0'E8E'STI TS ‘UONANASU] - 00T |

00'0s%

00°000°005$

00°000°'000°T$

00°000°'005'TS

00°'000°000°ZS

00'000°005°ZS




spunj s13fa0
10 s8] JoWIQ - Q080 stajsuedl - 00L0 1820 - 0090

o
,,/Anzs\vx\w

00°0% ‘uondalold
00'££8'£TTS ‘uoizeloid

£5'966'6£S ‘UonzRfolg

95592 '€4 15 ‘uonafold

ABpinQ salyddng SINAIBG

50O'ers asEs Lolaloly

10 TPa'ZSSS 'uonaalold

0%'9£0'666S "Uoioalold

uoipafold - SUOHJBSURML QLA B 93pNg EEEE

€Z0z ‘0¢ 1udy - L Ainp
1O3Irg0 A9 SIFHENLIANIAXE

pue s|elIRIRN - 00P(Q PIseydind - 00EC

1T9T¥'65L TS ‘uolalold

007000002

00°000°00%

00°000'008

DO'G00°008

(0"000°000"T

00°000°00Z'T

00°000'00%T

00'000'009°F

00°000'008'T

00°000°000°2




L rabed LE'egehe Bugsipoeyoiowdl  Modey Wd LEELE £202/L1/50 ‘paluld
£20¢/0E/70 H asuedxy pajulle zocl L8'Z/9'L$ dI¥S £202/CLIv0 /802
D asuadxg psjulid FATAN 000SL% TOOHDS HOIH LdOdM3N €20ZIZLI¥0 980¢
£20Z/0E/P0 7l asuadx3 pajuld 02 86°FrLS AlddnNs ONIQTIM TYTHLSNTNI £20g/ZLiv0 S80T
£20Z/0€/¥0 A asuadx3] pajuld ozl 0220.% 10430 AWOH £20T/ZLIV0 ¥802
£c0e/0E/r0 ‘ ssuadxy pelid fAdr4% 0¥'256% 30IAYES TvS0dSIA THYA £202/Z1iv0 €80T
£202/0E/P0 asuadxy pajull zozL  00'085% ¥80D PFAVTATANL LY A A
£20Z/0E/P0 % asuadx] pajuld ZozZl  9e'8e5'ss ONI ¥3IMOd SHIWNSNGD €20TITLIF0 1802
£202/0E/F0 i esuadx3 pajuLd g20ZL  L6'961% WOO NOZYWNY (XAVATAN 0] 0802
€£20z/02/r0 ‘ asuddx3 pajuld LBLL 85°00%% JOVLNVAQY ST1dVLS £202/L0/¥0 6.0¢
£20Z/0E/%0 (# asuadxg psiuld LBLY  B6'PILS sBuids eus|s £202/10/%0 8402
£20Z/0E/¥0 A asuadxg pajuLd 2611 00°0L¥$ 1BUIBIU| My3d £202/L0/%0 £L02
277 “ONITASNNOD
£¢02/0E/r0 ‘ asuadx3 pajuld 1611 20°091'v% 1SIMHIYON OidI0vd £202/L0/P0 9.0¢
NOILYONa3
£202/0E/F0 A asuadxg pajully 6Ll 00799% 40 LNJWLHYdIT NOOIHO £Z0T/L0/FO G202
"OSSY SIVIDIHH0
D asuadx3 pejuLd L1611 G/'00V'28 TIVELIMSYI ATTIVA-CIN £C0e/L0/v0 vL0¢C
€20zZ/0E/v0 H asuadx] pajuid L6l 26°e0L$ 10434 ANOH £202/L0/%0 cile
€Z02/0E/¥0 H osuadxy pajuld i6LL 00°SLY'¥S D71 vononysuo) uafiey £202/L0/¥0 2102
£20Z/0S¥0 A asuadxg psiulid LBLL  00002% SX00¥d 3AVA £20Z/L0/¥0 1202
£202/0E/F0 ‘ asuadxy pajulig l6lE 0L L¥8% SIWILSAS H3LVYM NYDITIND €20T/L0/F0 0202
£20¢/0E/v0 ‘ asuadx3 pajulld 2611 sZ'vees walsAS JO[D Ny €20Z/L0/%0 6902
£20T/0E/V0 asuadx3 pajulld L6l1L 5e'986% Jlis|uly suUCZIoULY £202/L0/F0 2907
£20¢/08/v0 ‘ asuadxg pajulld 6Ll GL629% WOD'NOZVYINY £202/L0/¥0 2902
£20Z/0E/0 A asuadx3 psjuld BLL 00°08% ONI SNOLLNTOS WYY Y £202/L0/70 9902
s1ed PIOA sleq leg)y  ipeIes|D adkl sMels  Jayanop UNowy saked a1eQ Jaquunp yI8uD
:Jayanop of 1I8yonop woli4
oAy o) MoayD wold
£2C02/0e/0 ‘@jeq o1 £c0e/Lo/v0 ‘8l wold

0008-089819 Buppayd - NO 91e1S HO

1UN0a0Y yueg

B 181D
€202-220c -1BdA IS

BuiisiT yoayg uldey

"ou| ‘|jooyog Jeyeyd a||irkpp3




z sabed L2'€'2202 BupsipioaynIoids  Hodsey Wd LEELE  £20Z/LLISD  Palld
voday Jo pug
BGGLO'SYS Junowy [Blo1
O esuadxd pold 6lzZL 059188 IOVINYAQY STTdVLS $202/.2/v0 Z0VE
[} asuadxg pajuld GLZL  DO'099'¥S 0'd "0 ANV SHID0H'ATNVd £202/L210 Lolz
O asuadxy pajullg GLZL  00'0E8VS ISNO £20Z/22/70 0012
O asuadxg pajuld gLzl sZiels as3 IYNOIDAY LSTIMHLIUON £20Z/121%0 6602
L1orisIa
O asuadx3 pajuLd 51zl 00°00E'L$ T00OHDS ALNNOD NTOJNIT £20ZILEIVD 8602
[ asuadxgy pajulid Glzl  SZTVEZS Ws)sAg Jojud oy AVAPRALY 1602
£20Z/0EMH0 @A noshed pajutid FAMA A 1NN NVYOIA ‘L1 £Z0Z/STIF0 9602
O youhed pajuld Ll GL9lB% Hr @ Awur ' siepues £20Z/STIPO S60Z
O foihed pajuld Ll SPEEeLs vdg3ad ‘NIaIHvy £202/5e/v0 ¥BOZ
O llo1hey pajuld Ll 86718t% 9 13HYOEVYIN “TANITOW £20Z/SZ/0 £602
O paq [loiked pajuld ¥LZL  §9'G5S$ 07 'Sy 97 sexal £202/5270 2602
azisnr
€Z0OZ/OEVD # paq] jjoiied pajulld vizL 0065V 40 INFWLHYLIA NODIHO £Z0Z/STIVO 1602
£ZOZ/0LIF0 asusdxg pajuld 20ZL  OL¥ISS SADIAYTS TWLIdVYI XOHIX £20Z/Z Y0 0602
£20Z/0E/v0 asuadxg psjuld ZoZL  0S'¥981% UONINASUOD [BDHIDB| SHNEIS UIRISBA £Z0ZIZLIv0 6802
£20T/0E/F0 A asuadxg pajuld zoeL  £o'z6ed JOVINYAQY S31dVLS £202/21iv0 8802
a1eq PIOA aeq ies|n  Lpsdesd adA) snjelg  Jauonop, unouwy saked a1eq Jaquiny yoayd

19UINOA L JayanNoA ol

MI/YD 61 MosyD wol4

£20Z/0e/¥0 :?jedg ol £20e/1L0/v0 :9je( udi

0008-089819 Bupioayd - ND 9IS YO  1IUN0O2Y JUey

‘eL8lD

£202-220T tesA 1eosid

BuiisiT %00Y) julidsy

"oUf ‘{00Y2S I9)eyD ofIAMApP3




L :abey 1Z'eZ20Z BunsioayOUoNTIONds  poday W €2i5L'E  £202/L1/50 :pajig

O dd /O 01 paisod 9611 Z0'96.'48 S¥3d XATATAY) 0]
O Hd WO ol peisod 9611 §1'G/8'%% S¥3d £¢02/ZLIv0
O dd /9 03 psisod €611 L¥'9E9%- 8930 08/ LLIv0
O Hd /9 01 pajsod E6LL £4°128% 8430 £202/1 170
0 Hd /9 0 paisod €611 00°5TL%- 49930 £20e/L LIF0
| Hd /9 01 pejsod €611 £8'2v0'0eS 88930 £z0Z/L Lv0
0 dd /9 01 paisod £6L1 48°0£9'28 g4930 NANA RN
O Hd 19 0l pelsod E6LL  G9'6V.LS 8430 LAVAS S ¥i o)
O dd 1O 0} pejsod €611 08°'6%- 89930 €202/ 1 1¥0
O dd /9 03 psisod £6Ll 0s'v$ 4930 £202/1LLIF0
O dd /9 0} paisod £6LL  09'991% gd30 eCc0e/L L0
0 dd /9 0} paysed 0611 0L°8LFS ANVAWOD V4V £202/e0/¥0
O dd /9 93 paisod 06LL 81°021L% ANYANOD VY £202/20/¥0
0 Hd /9 0l pesod 06LL  ¥£'259% ANYANOD VY £20T/E0N0
I Hd /D 0} paysod 0611 0Z'¢6.% ANYIWOD V4V £202/20/#0
] Hd /O 01 pajsoy o6L1 09°2/% ANYAWNOD vdY £C0T/EOHFD
0 dd /9 0} peisad 06l  05'962% ANVAWNOD vav €202/e0/70
0008-0898L9  :junodoy
A8YINoa o SBYINoA wol4
£€202/0E/¥0 ‘@jeQg ol £202/10/¥0 8leQ wol4

0008-089819 Buppays - 1D 91BIS MO  1JUN0ODY Myueg
H=IRESTREg)

£202-220c ma) |eosyy

Bunsi7 yoreg yosyn-uoN

"2U| {|00Y9g JaeYD BIIAAPPT




ODooooooo0O0000Oooooaon

£202/08/v0

dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
ud
Hd
Hd
Hd

:119YyonoA oL
e1eq 0

@by LzZ'e'geoe
IO o1 parsed 5071
/5 01 paisod 5021
S o1 paisod LoZL
"I/9) ©3 patsod Lozl
S 0} paIsod LOZL
/5 ol paisod Lozl
V9 0} paisod LOZ1
9 0} paisod LozZL
/9 0} pe¥Sod LOZL
S 03 paisod K04 !
S 01 paisod 1L0Z1
/9 ©) pajsod LOCL
/O ©) peisod LoZL
/9 6} pelsad Logt
WO 0 pajsod 96L1L
VS 01 paisod 9611
S 0} paisod 96L1
/D 0} pa)sod 9611
£202/10/70

BugsiposyouoNT9Kdl

6671$
L&'6EYS
00°0¢%
69493
98°0.L8
paEes
oA
S6'E5%
00°05%
£Lces
£L°08%
05'/€1%
08°LL1'1S
10813
20°0%-
ZL'8v8%-
0471£2'28
£2°605'02%

118YyoNoA, Woi
:218(] Wol-

‘uodeay

396av

s1anpold Abcjorg

dWind INMOL
diNNd INMOL
diind INMOL
dWNd INMOL
diNNd INMOL

"ONI ¥3ATN Q343

SHdN

"ONI HE AW d3H4
HILN3O QHVD MNVE
HILNID QYO MNVY
HALNTD JUVO MNvE

ST3IYHIIN
SH3d
SHdd
Sd3d
Sddd

Wd €e:51C

£ege/seivi
£20¢/5iF0
£20Z/90/v0
£202/30/F0
€202/90/¥0
£202/90/F0
£202/90/%0
£202/90/¥0
£202/90/%0
£20Z/90/v0
£20¢/90/70
£CHEQ0/P0
£202/90/P0
£20Z/80/¢0
£202/2LIv0
£20Z/ZLIv0
£20Z/ZLIv0
HAVATARS )

0008-089819 BURDAYD - ND eI WO

£20¢-¢e0e

€Z0T/L1IS0  Pajuld

:JUNo022Y jueg

R=TNCH I

BB [B0S]4

Bunsiq yojeg %09yQ-UoN

"ouj |ooyog Jsneyy efjIaAkppg




o A I

£202/0e/¥0

£ :abeyd

Hd

Hd

Hd

¥d
Hd

yd
Hd
dd
dd
dd
dd
Hd
dd
Hd
dv
dv

dv
118yanop 01
:9)e(] oL

lg'egele
/9 ©1 palsid 6021
1/ o) psisod 602}
/9 03 peised sirA
/9 01 paIsod 1021
O 01 pe¥SOd 202}
/9 ©3 pasod 1021
/9 01 pessed 90ct
/9 0} paised 90¢)
WO 0} paIsod 90Z1
/9 ©) pRlsod g0zt
/9 O3 paisod 90¢i
/9 0} palsod 9021
/9 0} paised 90¢1
/53 01 pPaisod 9071
/9 ©) polsod B[4S
Y9 0} paisod soci
/2 0} plsed S0cl
£20¢/10/¥0

ce08
Y6 OrLS
S¥'1L82'68%

8t°126'8%
9%’ L06'LLS

99'981'v$
£9'618'6%
00°00£%
8E°069'¢S
L1°L1LG'28S
007000°1$
65101
DO'GLES
8'9ze'8%
06'622%
00703
95°80£%
:18YanoA wol4

:9)eq wold

BupsoauDUONTONdS  tHodey

J1VLS - INNIAIY J0 1430 HO

XYl
FLYLS - INNIATH 40 L4730 HO

Xvl
JLV1S - ANNIATY 40 L1430 HO

Xv.L Tvddd3d
- 30IAY3S INNIATH TYNHILNL

S8 - FOIAYIAS INNIATY TYNLTLNI

JEVIIAIN
- IDIAHIS INNIAZY TYNHILNI

TOOHOS Y3 LAVHD ITTIAACAE
FOOHIS HILAVHD ITTIAAQGE
T00HIS HALHVYHO JTIAAJGE
TOOHDS YILHVYHO ITHAACASE
JOOHOS HILHYHD ITUAAAAT
TO0HOS WILHVHD FTIIAADCSE
NOINN LIG3HS Tve3a34 NSO
TOOHIS HALIYHD ITIAACQAS
FOVINVAQY STTdYLS
HILNID dUYO HNVE

MIENID QHVI MNVE

Wd £2:51-2
€202Hve/0

XA VA A

XA AL T ALY

€202/52/P0
£202/52/70

£20Z/52/v0
£202/9e/v0
£202/5elv0
£202/52/¥0
£202/5¢/v0
£202/S2/P0
£202/5e/v0
£eoz/se/vl
(ATALETA 0]
ANA LT A
£202/Seiv0
£20E/Se/v0

€202/ LIS0

peULd

0008-089819 BupoayD - ND S1.IS HO  1jUN020Y jueq

XA A AANA

BLBIID

B4 |eoSId

Buiisi yoleg 399UD-uoN

"ou] ‘jooyog Jejey) 9|IAApp3




O o0oo0oo0ocoOooooOobaoao

]

£202/0eH0

od

Hd

Hd

YHd

Hd

Hd

dd

Hd

Hd

dd

Hd

Hd

Hd

11ayonop o]
:91e(] O

ofed 12'E2E02
/9 O} pajsod £LZl
S 01 pagsod [4%4?
/9 0} pejsod Liel
WO O} pejsod LTl
/9 o pajsod Lizi
/9 0} peisod 1zl
1O O} paisod oLZL
O O} p8sod olgl
19 0} pajsog 0lgl
19 0} paisod oLzi
WO 0) pasod oLk
VS 0} peisod 8021
VO 0} pejsod 60eL
£€02/L0/v0

£8°G66%

00°000°L$

057960 L1S

05°20¢%

S9°08¢s-

0Z'LLg

69°/87'LS

LO00F'1$

zz'es

LEBLY LS

60°0%-

R AR

00'6el$

1184ONOA WO

2yeq Woldd

BunsiposyouoNTOKl  odey

NOILYHLSININGY LNNOJ3V X314

SVSL1-00
JONVHNSSY ALINAAID NYIIHIWY

INIWAGCTIWINN
- INNIAZY 40 1434 H0

JNIWACTININN
- 3ANNIATIY 40 1430 HO

INIFAACTHNINA
- ANNIAZY 40 1430 HO

LNINAOTIWINN
- ANNIATY 40 1490 HO

dNNIAGY
40 INIWLIHYdIA NODIHO0

ANNIATY
40 INFWLHYCIJ NODIHO

INNIAIH
40 LNIWLHYd3Id NODIHO

ANNIATH
40 INFWIHVYLId NOOIHO

ANNIATY
40 INJFWIHVHId NODHHO

XYL
JLVYLS ~ INNIATH 40 L4330 HO

XYL
ALVYLS - ANNIATY 4O 1d3A HO

XVL

0008-089819 Bunjoayn

- N2 SEIS HO

Wd £2'61°2 €20Z/L1/GG  spajuld
£202/52/70
£eie/seiyo
€¢0z/5e/vo
£z02/5civo
YAVALSTAL 2
€20e/Se/r0
£20e/reivh
€c0e/reiva
£208/¥eir0
£e0ee/vo
£20e/¥EIF0

£C02/veir0

£20EVEI0

JUN020Y yueg

BB
€202-220Z ‘1eaA [edsly

Burisiq yoleg 3oeyo-uoN

'0U| ‘jo0Y9g JelBYD B[IAAPPT




Ooooo0ooaog

£202/0e/¥0

g :abed R AANA

Hoday jo pug

6¥ LZL P28
6V 12L'vre$
dd 1O 01 paisod glel  8L°0ZL%
Hd /O 0} pIIstd 6i2h  PE'ES9S
¥d /D 0l psjstd BlZL  0T'E6LS
dd /9 01 palsod 6Ll 09TL$
Hd /O 63 palsod 612l 0L'94v$
Hd /9 01 paisod 61ZL 058623
layonop o] ABYONoA Woly
‘@jeq oL £20c/1L0/¥0 e Woid

BunsyoayouoNTNd:  podey

JUNoWY |2jo L

qUNoWY (210, L2

ANYJWOD V4V
ANYJWNOD V4V
ANYJWOD V4V
ANYdWOD Vv
ANYJNQD VY
ANVAINOD vIV

0008-089819 Bunoeyy

Wd €2:6L°¢ €202/11/50 -pslulid

:pund Joj g0l

€e0Z/9Z/v0
€202/9¢/F0
£202/92/¥0,
£€202/82/%0
£202/92/v0
£202/92/v0

- ND 81e1S O  JUN0JdY Muey

BLISIUD

£202-220T JesA [eosld

Bunisi yoyeg 429yD-UoN

*0U| ‘|00Y0S IspieyD oflIAAppI




1 :afied 12'€'2202 Bupsipoayg1oidl  Hodey WdZEepl:iz  £202/LLIS0  pauld
Joday jo puly
20°L00'0L$ AUnouwy 1E101
O ssuadxg pajuud L1gL B0'9Zg'Es JOOHDS Y3 LHYHI THAACQCT £20Z/LEIV0 182
O asuadx] palUk gLzl  g6've% Aueq As||ep Buuds CZOT/LEV0 082
0 asusdx3 pauly gLzl 00'vZEs SUONENPO.A 10V |EISE0D €202/L21%0 6.2
EZ0Z/0%/70 A asuadixy palig £02)  £0'Lvd Aueq AolleA Bupdg X AVTATAR Y 842
E20Z/0L/70 asuadx3 paluig 86lLL  G9'Ls$ Alleq As(leA Buudg £20Z/90/70 12
ATANA L %l asuadx3 pajulid 86LL  09'E6LS "ONI "SNILNPHd Y33NOId £20Z/90/70 9.2
£20Z/0E/%0 %l asuadx3 pajulid 8611  L2°E6V$ ONI "SNIGHVYD YIHO3d £Z02/90/%0 GiZ
0SSV STVIDIHH0
O asusdx3 pajuLd g6LL  00'6/9% Tiva13xsva AFTIVA-QIN £202/90/70 viZ
£20ZI0EHD A asusdxdy psjuld 86l1 00208 uuy-yeses ‘ileH £202/90/%0 elZ
£Z0Z/0E/Y0 esuadxy pajuud 8611  G/'008't$ JljeIUlY BUOZIoULY £202/90/0 AT
$Z0Z/0EIY0 7 ssuadxg pajuld 86LL  8L'BIES NOD NOZYINY £20Z/90/70 1z
8l PIOA ajeq .30 épales|d m_Q.a.m. sNeIs JOYINOA, Junowy mm>mn_ 812 laquunp) Y8l
WBayonoAa of dayanop, wold
}oeyD o) Io8YD Wodd
£202/0£/70 180 OL £20Z/10/70 918 Wol 008 089819

BuposyD Apog JUSpniS - ND 91eIS WO

£20¢-2202

JUN020Y yueg

elen

e [eosig

BuisI Yoeyg julidey

"oU] '|ooyag J8jeyQ a||IMpp3




UO000D0000 0000 Ooao

£202/0e0

|ekeq o)

:layonop o]

efieg L2220t

d¥ D 0 psjsod ozl
dv 9 0 psjsod 021
d¥ /9 0} pejsoy 00zZL
d¥ /9 0} pajso oozl
d¥ /9 o} pajsod 0021
dv /9 o1 paysod 0021
dv /9 0 pajsod oozt
dv /9 0 paisod 00Z!1
d¥ /S 0] pajsoy 00zZ)
dv /9 0} pejsod 0021
d¥ /9 03 pasod 00z}
dv /D 0} pajsod 00Z1
d¥ D o) pajsod 00zZ1
dv /9 0} pajsod 00ZL
d¥ D 0 palsod 6611

£C08/1L0/70

86'45$
86'%€4
88°901$

79'68$

65°8LL%
¥67rLS
$6'8%C$

00°0$

00°0%

Z0ZELS

S8

9L'ers

86°L¥$

086l

90°'.%

L 008-089819

Layanop woi4

?1eq Wol4

BunsipioeusuoNToId

‘Joday

spoog Suglods g 9|g
spoog Bulods g o|g
YZZId S,AHdYNN Ydvd

ERINYE

Q004 LHYINS AYHYD ? HSVYD

JOIAH3S

QOO LIVIAS AHHYD B HSYD

30IAY3S

AOO0-LHYAS AMYVYD B HSVYD

IS

JOOALHYINS AHYYD B HSVD

JF2IAY3S

GO0 LUYING AMEYD 2 HSVYD

Junoooy

LEvIN-Tom
LHYW-TvM

"“ONI'I34L dvT10d

AVMIHVS
L3IMHYIN Or

“ONI H3A3N a3yd
LHYIN-TYM

Wd 00:91.2

FAVALNA 4]
£202/LZIF0
EC0L/L0/F0

£202/L0/v0

£202/10/70

£202/L0/70

£202/1L 00

£202/10/70
£20e/L0/v0
£¢02/10/%0
£20e/L0/P0
£20Z/10/¥0
£20Z/10/40
€20e/1L0/F0
£202/10/v0

1008-089819

€20Z/L1IS0  pajuLg

Bupioayy Apog uepnis - Ng s1EIS WO 11UNo2Y Yueg

‘BLBINN

£¢02-2e0Z IedA |ROSI4

Bunsi7 yojeg yosys-uoN

"0u] ‘looyog Jepey) ajiAkppT




z :oBed 12'€'2202 BupsIoeyQUONTOId:  Hodey Wd 00i9LiZ  £20Z/LLISD Paluld

yioday jo pug

10°068'LS
L0'06E°LS
O dv /9 o1 paysod vozZL  BOVZLS
O dv VO 0} paisod ¥zl 528.%
:J9YDNOA OL 119USNoA Wol4
£202/0g/¥0 @)eq ol €e0e/ o0 2l woid

JUNOWY [B10 |

JUNOWY [B10 L 11 pun4 Joj 12101

J01AM3S
AOO4LIVING AMHYD 8 HSVD YAARALLY

NIINOD AYIVd £20¢/12/¥0

L008-089819
Bupioeyn Apog JUapmis - NO 21BIS HO  1JUN00dY yued
‘BlI81LD

£20g-220¢ 4edj [eosld

Bunsiq yoleq 328yQ-uoN

‘au| ‘|00YOS 181eYD BIIAAPPI




2~1

N

Cardholder Name: EDDYVILLE CHARTER SCHOOL 1 Statement for Period:
Account Number: FOUKK-XHRK-XXKX-0697  Statement Closing Date:

03/01/23 to 03/28/23
03/28/23

‘News and Updates

Save on gas, dining and more for your business. It's easy. Just use your Bank of the West
MasterCard® business card at pariicipating top merchants and receive Easy Savings® rebates
automatically. Use your card today and start saving. EasySavings.com

MasterCard Easy Savings Program Cardholder Terms & Conditions: Payment must be paid in full
using an enrolled card at a participating Merchant location. Only select cards and certain

transaction types are eligible. The rebate will appear on your statement after the purchase has o
posted to your card account, not on the receipt, and may not be reflected until the next statement.
Other terms and conditions apply. For more information, visit easysavings.com \:;Qii ]

A PRE-AUTHORIZED PAYMENT OF $893,36 WILL BE PROCESSED ON
04/25/23. ANY ADDITIONAL PAYMENTS YOU MAKE AND ANY CREDIT
ADJUSTMENTS, INCLUDING PURCHASE RETURNS, MADE BETWEEN THE
STATEMENT CLOSING DATE AND THE PAYMENT DATE WILL LOWER YOUR
AUTOMATIC PAYMENT AMOUNT FOR THAT MONTH.

Transactions " = Credit
Tran Post Transaction Description Reference Number Amount
Date Date

Transaction Activity R _ - _

03-04 03-04 SHERATON PORTLAND AIRP PORTLAND OR 55436871 ZTWIFPWFZ D fOD7 $308.56-——
FOLIO #1502592

03-04 0304 ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS 4085366000 CA 52704871ZLQR7JSQ O]O% $14.99 [—

0314 03-14 STAPLES DIRECT 800-3333330 MA 054101929327D9KHB & '_?_6; (57,}"2- $229.90 +

03-25 03-25 AUTOMATIC PAYMENT - THANK YOU F1265002K00CHGDDA - -$5,179.65

03-27 0327 BIO COMPANY INC 3207639084 MN 55506292N5SMEGAGN O((/%W $439.91

Fees . B S . . : .

TOTAL FEES FOR THIS PERIOD $0.00

Interest Charged L .

03-28 03-28  Interest Charge on Purchases $0.00
03-28 03-28 Interest Charge on Cash Advances $0.00
TOTAL INTEREST FOR THIS PERIOD $0.0C

. 2023 Yearto-Date Totals - _
Total fees charged in 2023 $0.00
Total interest charged in 2023 $0.00

Year-to-Date Totals include interest and/or fee adjustments.

»

Page 2 of 3

A trade name ugsed by BMO Harris Bank N.A.

-1k AGNY  MAU nma > wa  9TAzI0 N aapt ? AL T 48 17£c  nana oo

ET11-T2




G

EDDYVILLE CHARTER SCHOOL |  Statement for Period:
XXXK-XXKK-XKXX-0457  Statement Closing Date:

Cardholder Name:
Account Number:

02/10/23 to 03/09/23
03/09/23

News and Updates

Save on gas, dining and more for your business. It's easy. Just use your Bank of the West
MasterCard® business card at participating top merchants and receive Easy Savings® rebates
automatically. Use your card today and start saving. EasySavings.com

MasterCard Easy Savings Program Cardholder Terms & Conditions: Payment must be paid in full
using an enrolled card at a participating Merchant location. Only select cards and certain
transaction types are eligible. The rebate will appear on your statement after the purchase has

Other terms and conditions apply. For more information, visit easysavings.com

A PRE-AUTHORIZED PAYMENT OF $1,918.69 WILL BE PROCESSED ON
04/06/23. ANY ADDITIONAL PAYMENTS YOU MAKE AND ANY CREDIT
ADJUSTMENTS, INCLUDING PURCHASE RETURNS, MADE BETWEEN THE
STATEMENT CLOSING DATE AND THE PAYMENT DATE WILL LOWER YOUR
AUTOMATIC PAYMENT AMOUNT FOR THAT MONTH.

Transactions continued on next page...

Transactions _ _ " = Credit
Tran Post Transaction Description Reference Number Amount
Date Date

Transaction Activity L o o : B A
02-15 02-15 FRED-MEYER #0227 NEWPORT OR 054362841 F8PKA133T Df q% ~ 35395 -
02-15 02-15  CC-31 TOLDEO TOWNE PUM TOLEDO OR 55508291FRDQ4ARZJ7 U(D%S‘ $47.52 1
02-16 02-18  PHILOMATH TOWNE PUMP PHILOMATH OR 75184121FSGGJTYRT G C)C}’] ~ $33.84
02-16 02-16  CC-25 PHILOMATH TOWNE PHILOMATH OR 55506291GRDQSBKZN $64.69 1—
02-16 02-16  CC-25 PHILOMATH TOWNE PHILOMATH OR 55506291GRDOEBK24 4570.86 it
02-17 02-17  NFHS LEARN.COM COURSE 3179726900 IN 55126851GE0EXJBTE $50.00 T
02-20 02-20  MICHAELS STORES 8743 CORVALLIS OR 55432861L5Y5PDOYE o f ]_ ;5[' -— 378.07
02-21 02-21  CGC-31 TOLDEC TOWNE PUM TOLEDO OR 55506291MRDQATKVN j — $30.00 |—
02-23 02-23  TAKQDAS RESTAURANT SISTERS OR 8517924 1PWGNFT7OYF UU 1 137.60 —
02-24 02-24  SUBWAY 19514 BURNS OR 15270211P025N0254 ’ $80.73
02-26 02-26 BEST WESTERN HOTELS HINES OR 5541734184YVMTGJT ; $235.56

FOLID #114854
02-26 02-26 BEST WESTERN HOTELS HINES OR 5541734154YVMTGK1 E 523556
FOLIO #114855 \5
02-26 02-26 BEST WESTERN HOTELS HINES OR 5541734184YVMTGRZ Ow $235.56
FOLIO #114856
02-26 02-26 BEST WESTERN HOTELS HINES OR 5541734184YVMTH1G $235.56
FOLIO #114857
02-26 02-26 BEST WESTERN HOTELS HINES OR 55417341S4YVMTHIR $235.56
FOLIO #114858
03-08 03-06 AUTOMATIC PAYMENT - THANK YOU F1265002100CHGDDA ) — -$265.56
03-07 0307 FRED-MEYER #0227 NEWPORT OR 0543684228PKTDIGS Ow 25 - $93.73
Fees e e R 3 : ] ~
TOTAL FEES FOR THIS PERIOD $0.00

Page 2 of 3

BANKE=WEST

A trade name used by BMO Harris Bank NA,

5205 0001 MGH 0Bl ¥ 9 250389 0 PARF 7 nf ¥ 18 176% DORR RATR PRARR




=8

ELDYVILLE CHARTER SCHOOL |  Statement for Period:
KKXK-XKXK-KXKK-2024  Statement Closing Date:

Cardholder Name;
Account Number:

02/25/23 to 03/24/23

03/24/23

News ond Updates

Save on gas, dining and more for your business. It's easy. Just use your Bank of the West
MasterCard® business card at participating top merchants and receive Easy Savings® rebates
automatically. Use your card today and start saving. EasySavings.com

MasterCard Easy Savings Program Cardholder Terms & Conditions: Payment must be paid in full
using an enrolled card at a participating Merchant location. Only select cards and certain

transaction types are eligible. The rebate will appear on your statement after the purchase has

posted to your card account, not on the receipt, and may not be reflected until the next statement.
Other terms and conditions apply. For more information, visit easysavings.com

A PRE-AUTHORIZED PAYMENT OF $292.30 WILL BE PROCESSED ON
04/21/23. ANY ADDITIONAL PAYMENTS YOU MAKE AND ANY CREDIT
ADJUSTMENTS, INCLUDING PURCHASE RETURNS, MADE BETWEEN THE
STATEMENT CLOSING DATE AND THE PAYMENT DATE WILL LOWER YOUR
AUTOMATIC PAYMENT AMOUNT FOR THAT MONTH.

Year-to-Date Totals include interest and/or fee adjustments.

Page 2 of 3

BANKXEWEST

A trade name used by BMQ Harris Bank N.A,

5203 DOOL MGH ol 7 24 230324 0 PAGE 2 of 3 10 1265 B8040 BOYS

Transactions .o S " = Credit.
Tran Post Transaction Descripfion Reference Number Amount
Date Date

Transaction Activity - S e R P I
0313 0313 DARY QUEEN #17792 TOLEDO OR 55263522821 ROBKHS OGJZ% $78.25 4
03-13 03-13  BIG 5 SPORTING GOCDS 4 NEWPORT OR 553102029BLS5BNQG b(ﬁ ’I $54.98 |—
03-15 03-15  BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS 2 CORVALLIS OR 55310202B2MF1HNQE (/ Q’L{U $34.99 L
03-16 03-16 CHEFSTORE 7541 NEWPORT OR 55263522QP5PT2LD6 (Jﬂ« $124.08 {.—
03-21  03-2i  AUTOMATIC PAYMENT - THANK YOU ~ F1265002G00CHGDDA _ O@ L9 $3 352.26

o TOTAL FEES FOR THIS PER[OD . $0.00_

Interest Charged o : ' [y
03-24 03-24 Enterest Charge on Purchases $0.00
03-24 03-24  Interest Charge on Cash Advances $0.00

TOTAL INTEREST FOR THIS PERIOD $0.00
2023 Year-{o- Date Totals PESERIe)
Totai fees charged in 2023 $0.00
Total interest charged in 2023 $0.00



b
02/05/23 to 03/04/23
03/04/23

EDDYVILLE CHARTER SCHOOL |  Statement for Period:
XOKK-XXKK-XKKK-8436  Statement Closing Date:

Cardholder Name:
Account Number:

News and Updates

Save on gas, dining and more for your business. it's easy. Just use your Bank of the West
MasterCard® business card at participating top merchants and receive Easy Savings® rebates
automatically. Use your card foday and start saving. EasySavings.com

MasterCard Easy Savings Program Cardholder Terms & Conditions: Payment must be paid in full ot

using an enrolled card at a participating Merchant location. Only select cards and certain .‘
fransaction types are eligible. The rebate will appear on your statement after the purchase has Or
posted to your card account, not on the receipt, and may not be reflected until the next statement. \,{\EL\" '
Other terms and conditions apply. For more information, visit easysavings.com VIR e

A PRE-AUTHORIZED PAYMENT OF $1,080.71 WILL BE PROCESSED ON
04/01/23. ANY ADDITIONAL PAYMENTS YOU MAKE AND ANY CREDIT
ADJUSTMENTS, iINCLUDING PURCHASE RETURNS, MADE BETWEEN THE
STATEMENT CLOSING DATE AND THE PAYMENT DATE WILL LOWER YOUR
AUTOMATIC PAYMENT AMOUNT FOR THAT MONTH.

Year-to-Date Totals include interest and/or fee adjustmenis.

Page 2 of 3

BANKL2EWEST

A trade name used by BMO Harris Bank M.A,

conzT LY S YT

LT3 = SENTHT 0 LY T o Y

mamT

Transactions B "= Credit
Tran Post  Transaction Description Reference Number Amount
Date Date

Transaction Activity o _ . : e co
0211 02-11 DOLLAR TREE NEWPORT OR 05436841B00ABQ2XR 0676 $78.75 4~
02-11 02-11 CHEFSTORE 7541 NEWPORT OR 55263521BPSBRONIE 06"19\ $248.95 |-
02-13 02-13 FRED-MEYER #0227 NEWPORT COR 05436841Q8PL7BGPN U%’[ L_{ $19.80 |
02-13 02-13  SAFEWAY #0378 NEWPORT OR 55263521DRBGJQZSK 4316 T
02-13 0213  JC THRIFTWAY MARKET NEWPORT OR 05140481DLM8V4BHD 06,}?% $47.98~—
02-16 02-16 CHEFSTORE 7541 NEWPORT OR 55263521GP5YYFQBH Ug $178.59 7
02-16  02-16 CHEFSTORE 7541 NEWPORT OR 55263521GP5YYVIGT 060 2_4 $89.64 +
02-17 02-17 WM SUPERCENTER #1925 NEWPORT QR 0543684 1HBL.K4QF10 U,Z)q:% $132.02 —
02-18 02-18 CHEFSTORE 7541 NEWPORT OR 55263521JP65FASAW qu?’ $1d44.94 |—
02-21 02-21 PAPA MURPHY'S OR066 OL 5412658008 OR 55263521 M2M26F562 $106.88
03-01 03-01  AUTOMATIC PAYMENT - THANK YOU F1265001W0O0CHGDDA -$1,268.91

TOTAL FEES FOR THIS PERICD $0.00

Interest Charged . ... S o
03-04 03-04  Interest Charge on Purchases $0.00
03-04 03-04 inferest Charge on Cash Advances $0.00

TOTAL INTEREST FOR THIS PERIOD $0.00
2023 Year-to-Date Totals _
Total fees charged in 2023 $0.00
Total interest charged in 2023 $0.00




-
S
B

Cardholder Name: EDDYVILLE CHARTER SCHOOL | Statement for Period: 02/05/23 to 03/04/23
Account Number: KXOKK-XXXK-XXXK-4851 Statement Closing Date: 03/04/23

News and Updates

Save on gas, dining and mare for your business. It's easy. Just use your Bank of the West
MasterCard® business card at participating top merchants and receive Easy Savings® rebates
automatically. Use your card today and start saving. EasySavings.com

MasterCard Easy Savings Program Cardholder Terms & Conditions: Payment must Np@aud
using an enrolled card at a participating Merchant location. Only select cards and certain /™~ &
transaction types are eligible. The rebate will appear on your statement after the purchagg, : bas
posted to your card account, not on the receipt, and may not be reflected until the next sta e@(g,m.

Other terms and conditions apply. For more information, visit easysavings.com

A PRE-AUTHORIZED PAYMENT OF $7.06 WILL BE PROCESSED ON
04/01/23. ANY ADDITIONAL PAYMENTS YOU MAKE AND ANY CREDIT
ADJUSTMENTS, INCLUDING PURCHASE RETURNS, MADE BETWEEN THE
STATEMENT CLOSING DATE AND THE PAYMENT DATE WILL LOWER YOUR
AUTOMATIC PAYMENT AMOUNT FOR THAT MONTH.

Transactions S U o . R - = Credit
Tran Post Transaction Description Reference Number Amount
Date Date

Transaction Activity S _ N ' _ I .

02-09 02-08 WALMART.COM 800-966-6548 AR 5543286182XFN1SFZ DC)%(-P $7.06
03-01 03-01 AUTOMATIC PAYMENT - THANK YOU F1265001WO0CHGDDA -$244.84

Fees R R . : o
TOTAL FEES FOR THIS PERIOD $0.00

Interest Charged - s P R IR . o o _
03-04 03-04  Interest Charge on Purchases $0.00
03-04 03-04  Interest Charge on Cash Advances $0.00

TOTAL INTEREST FOR THIS PERIOD %0.00

- 2023 Year—to Date Totals _ o
Total fees charged in 2023 $0.00
Total interest charged in 2023 $0.00

Year-to-Date Totals include interest and/or fee adjustments.

!nterest Charge Calculation o _
Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual mterest rate on your account

. : : - Annual Percentage Rate "~ Balance Subject to s I
Type of I_.’_:a.lgl.'lf:e ol | | . (APR) RN Interest Raté s -Interest Charge “
PURCHASES 19.49% (v) $0.00 $0.00
CASH ADVANCES 27.49% (v) $0.00 $0.00
BALANCE TRANSFER 19.49% {v) $0.00 $0.00
(v) = Variable Raie

Page 2 of 3

A trade name used by BMO Harris Bank N.A,

Eonz nnn1 Mol nn 2 i 2TATAT A ODARE 2 ~f T 10 126T nnnh By on TEMALT




May 2023
Administration Report
Enrollment: 198

Classes participating in Spring Fling/Science and Art Fair May 19 w/ ECS Booster Club's Bingo and Silent Auction as well
as Kindergarten Round-up. The plant sale and CTE manufacturing sale will also be held.

Numerous field trips are taking place, K-12. Tide pools, lighthouse garden, Landfill, OSU wave lab, Hatfield Marine
Science center and Aquarium, efc.

State Assessments are finishing up with an ECS deadline of May 25.

Tier 3 reading groups are being given a double dose of reading instruction and smail group work by adding in a second
20-min. session each day.

MS Dance and HS Prom this month with pictures on social media to follow.
Awards nights, 8" grade promotion and HS graduation planning/execution are in full swing.

Fun Day in partnership with Booster Club is in the final planning stages. Leadership students are volunteering to assist
Boosters in setup/cleanup and activities. Thanks to all who help with this.

Senior Trip to Sunriver + local adventures May 29-May 31.

District Track in Portland May 19 and 20 — Good Luck, Eagles!

HS softball and baseball season are coming o a close. Thanks for ali the support in getting these programs back at ECS.
Administrative

Cognia — Accreditation Review course and preliminary work is underway for 2023-24 requirements.

Monthly Cohort Sessions with

Portico and Inflexion for each Secondary Admin. and Superintendents (Shared Vision for Readiness)
Monthly 1:1 Coaching sessions

Portico and Inflexion for each Secondary Admin. and Superintendents
Monthly Zoom meetings

OASSA executive board meetings and conference planning sessions {Currently 1A/2A rep.)

OTR (School/District leaders and legislative update meetings)

Women Superintendents of Oregon Meetings once a month

Summer Learning application and grant plan due May 31
ECS Summer Leaming July 24 — Aug 4 (8:30am-2:30pm M-F)
Custom survey issued, Data collection process and PD discussed/planned
60 hrs. direct instruction for students entering K- grades. Equitable, inclusive and culturally relevant

Admin. and Finance (LBLESD) have completed the proposed 23-24 budget
Much work is underway with ptanning master schedules and assignments for 2023-24
Guidance counselor meets with incoming 6"-12" students re: course forecasting

ECS is hosting a Lincoln County Emergency Preparedness training May 12

Staff Appreciation Week Success:
Daify meals made by admin. and also a catered day, custom coffee mugs, plants/flowers, eagle swag and
freats...

COSA Planning team for Summer Conference 2023
COSA Seaside Conference — June 21-23 (leadership team OASSA Board and attendee for workshops)




Eddyville Charter School

Code: AC-AR
Adopted:

Discrimination Complaint Procedure

Complaints regarding discrimination or harassment, on any basis protected by law, shall be processed in
accordance with the following procedures:

Step 1 Complaints may be oral or in writing and should be filed with the administrator. Any staff
member that receives a written or oral complaint shall report the complaint to the
administrator.

The administrator shall investigate and determine the action to be taken, if any, and reply in
writing to the complainant within [10] school days of receipt of the complaint.

Step 2 If the complainant wishes to appeal the decision of the administrator, the complainant may
submit a written appeal to the administrator’s designee within five school days after receipt of
the administrator’s response to the complaint.

The designee shall review the administrator’s decision within five school days and may meet
with all parties involved. The designee will review the merits of the complaint and the
administrator’s deciston. The designee will respond in writing to the complainant within 10
school days.

Step 3 If the complainant is not satisfied with the decision of the designee, a written appeal may be
filed with the Board within five school days of receipt of the designee’s response in Step 2.
The Board may decide to hear or deny the request for appeal at a Board meeting. If the Board
decides to hear the appeal, the Board may meet with the concerned parties and their
representative at a Board meeting. The Board’s decision will address each allegation in the
complaint and contain the reasons for the Board’s decision. A copy of the Board’s decision
shall be sent to the complainant in writing within 10 days of thiseeting.

If the Board decides not to hear the appeal the administrator’s decision is final.

If the administrator is the subject of the complaint the individual may start at Step [2] [3] and file a
complaint with the Board chair. The Board may refer the investigation to a third party.

Complaints against the Board as a whole or against an individual Board member may start at Step [3],
should be submitted to the Board chair, and may be referred to counsel. Complaints against the Board
chair may start at Step [3] and should be referred directly to the Board vice chair.

Timelines may be extended based upon mutual consent of the public charter school and the complainant in
writing.

R5/11/2023 Discrimination Complaint Procedure — AC-AR
1-3




Appeal Process

A decision reached by this public charter school board for a complaint that alleges a violation of OAR
581-021-0047 (Prohibition against using Native American mascots) may be appealed to Oregon
Department of Education (ODE) under OAR 581-002-0001 - 581-002-0023.

A final decision reached by the public charter school board for a complaint that alleges a violation of
Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 659.850 or Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR) 581-021-0045 or OAR
581-021-0046 (Discrimination), is recognized as the final decision regarding this complaint' by the Board
of Lincoln County School District. A final decision may be appealed to ODE under OAR 581-002-0001 -
581-002-0023.

! The public charter school board is given this authority by the school’s sponsor, Lincoln County School District as established
by the Board policy.

R5/11/2023 Discrimination Complaint Procedure ~ AC-AR
2-3




[ ] Charter School

DISCRIMINATION COMPLAINT FORM

Name of Person Filing Complaint Date School or Activity
Student/Parent [0 Employee [1 Job applicant [ Other OO
Subject of complaint:

L1 Race

1 Color

[ Religion

I Sex

[ National or ethnic origin

[ Mental or physical disability

[1 Marital status

O Familial status

[0 Economic status

[1 Veterans’ status

[ Age

3 Sexual orientation

O Gender identity

1 Pregnancy

O Income level

O Athletic ability

[ Proficiency in English
language

[ Discriminatory use of a
Native American mascot

[1 Other

Specific complaint: (Please provide detailed information including names, dates, places, activities and
results of discussion.)

Who should we talk to and what evidence should we consider?

Suggested solution/resolution/outcome:

R5/11/2023 Discrimination Complaint Procedure — AC-AR
3-3




This complaint form should be mailed or submitted to the [administrator] [director].

Direct complaints related to educational programs and services may be made to the U.S. Department of
Education, Office for Civil Rights. Direct complaints related to employment may be filed with the Oregon
Bureau of Labor and Industries, Civil Rights Division or the U.S. Department of Labor, Equal
Employment Opportunities Commission.

R5/11/2023 Discrimination Complaint Procedure — AC-AR
4-3




Eddyville Charter School

Code: EHB
Adopted:

Cybersecurity

The purpose of information security is o protect the confidentiality, integrity and availability of public
charter school data as well as any information systems that store, process, or transmit public charter school
data, and protect the information resources of the public charter school from unauthorized access or
damage.

The underlying principles followed to achieve that objective are:

1. Information Confidentiality: The ability to access or modify information is provided only to
authorized users for authorized purposes;

2. Information Integrity: The information used in the pursuit of the public charter school objectives can
be trusted to correctly reflect the reality it represents; and

3. Information Availability: The information resources of the public charter school, including the
network, the hardware, the software, the facilities, the infrastructure, and any other such resources,
are available to support the objectives for which they are designated.

The requirement to safeguard information resources must be balanced with the need to support the pursuit
of legitimate public charter school objectives. The value of information as a resource increases through its
appropriate use; its value diminishes through misuse, misinterpretation, or unnecessary restrictions to its
access.

This policy and accompanying administrative regulation applies to all staff and third-party agents of the
public charter school as well as any other public charter school affiliate, including students, who are
authorized to access public charter school data and to all computer and communication devices and
systems that store, process, or transmit public charter school data.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

QRS Chapter 192 ORS 336.184
ORS Chapter 338 ORS 646A.600 - 646A.626

Children’s [nternet Protection Act, 47 U.5.C.§§ 254(h) and (1); 47 C.F.R. § 54.520.

Children’s Online Privacy Protection Act 0of 1998, 15 U.S.C. §§ 6501 to 6505; 16 C.F.R. § 312.

Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act, 20 U.5.C.§ 1232g; 34 C.F.R. § 99.

Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, 42 U.S.C. § 1320d; 45 C.F.R. §§ 160, 164.

Protection of Pupil Rights, 20 U.8.C. § 1232h; Student Rights in Research, Experimental Programs and Testing, 34 C.F.R. § 98.

3715723 | RS » Cybersecurity — EHB
1-1




Eddyville Charter School

Code: EHB-AR
Revised/Reviewed:

Cybersecurity

Throughout its lifecycle, an information system that stores, processes or transmits public charter school
data shall be protected in a manner that is considered reasonable and appropriate, as defined in
documentation approved and maintained by the Information Technology Department, given the level of
sensitivity, value and criticality that the public charter school data has to the public charter school.

Individuals who are authorized to access public charter school data shall adhere to the appropriate Roles
and Responsibilities, as defined in this administrative regulation.

Roles and Responsibilities

“Designated Information Security Officer (ISO)” means an employee designated by the director to oversee
the information security program. The ISO will be a senior-level employee at the public charter school.
The responsibilities of the ISO include the following:

1.  Developing and implementing a school-wide information security program;
2. Documenting and disseminating information security policies and procedures;

3.  Coordinating the development and implementation of required information security training and
awareness program for staff and administrators;

4,  Coordinating a response to actual or suspected breaches in the confidentiality, integrity or
availability of public charter school data and following statutory requirements;

5.  Implement Multi-Factor Authentication (MFA) for logins;
6. [{Implementing an IT security audit.]

“Data owner” means a management-level employee of the public charter school who oversees the lifecycle
of one or more sets of public charter school data. Responsibilities of a data owner include the following:

1.  Assigning an appropriate classification to public charter school data;
2.  Determining the appropriate criteria for obtaining access to public charter school data;

3.  Ensuring that data custodians implement reasonable and appropriate security controls to protect the
confidentiality, integrity and availability of public charter school data;

4.  Understanding and approving how public charter school data is stored, processed, and transmitted by
the public charter school and by third-party agents of the public charter school; and

5.  Understanding how public charter school data is governed by public charter school policies, state
and federal regulations, contracts and other legal binding agreements.

3/15/23 | RS Cybersecurity — EHB-AR
1-4




“Data custodian™ means an employee of the Information Technology Department who has administrative
and/or operational responsibility over public charter school data. In many cases, there will be multiple data
custodians, A data custodian is responsible for the following:

1. Understanding and reporting on how public charter school data is stored, processed and transmitted
by the public charter school and by third-party agents of the public charter school;

2. Implementing appropriate physical and technical safeguards to protect the confidentiality, integrity
and availability of public charter school data;

3.  Documenting and disseminating administrative and operational procedures to ensure consistent
storage, processing and transmission of public charter school data;

4.  Provisioning and deprovisioning access to public charter school data as authorized by the data
owner;

5. Understanding and reporting on security risks and how they impact the confidentiality, integrity and
availability of public charter school data;

6.  Back up data daily; and
7.  Force email and domain passwords to expire at least annually.

“User,” for the purpose of information security, means any employee, contractor or third-party agent of the
public charter school who is authorized to access Public Charter School Information Systems and/or public
charter school data. A user is responsible for the following:

1.  Adhering to policies, guidelines and procedures pertaining to the protection of public charter school
data;

2.  Reporting actual or suspected vulnerabilities in the confidentiality, integrity or availability of public
charter school data to a manager or the Information Technology Department; and

3. Reporting actual or suspected breaches in the confidentiality, integrity or availability of public
charter school data to the Information Technology Department.

Classification of Information

Data classification, in the context of information security, is the classification of data based on its level of
sensitivity and the impact to the public charter school should that data be disclosed, altered or destroyed
without authorization. The classification of data helps deternine what baseline security controls are
appropriate for safeguarding that data. All public charter school data should be classified into one of three
sensitivity levels or classifications: confidential, sensitive and public. In some cases, data could fall into
multiple categories, i.e., salaries.

Data should be classified as confidential when the unauthorized disclosure, alteration, or destruction of
that data could cause a significant level of risk to the public charter school or its affiliates. Examples of
confidential data include data protected by state or federal privacy regulations and data protected by

3/15/23 | RS Cybersecurity — EHB-AR
2-4




confidentiality agreements. The highest level of security controls should be applied to confidential data.
Examples: student data, evaluation and disciplinary records.'

Data should be classified as sensitive when the unauthorized disclosure, alteration or destruction of that
data could result in 2 moderate Jevel of risk to the public charter school or its affiliates. By default, all
public charter school data that is not explicitly classified as confidential or public data should be treated as
sensitive data. A reasonable level of security controls should be applied to private data. Examples: salaries
and staff personal contact information.

Data classified as sensitive may be disclosable as public record under Oregon Revised Statute {(ORS)
Chapter 192. However, the sensitivity level of the data can v;varrant the assigned data classification and
associated safeguard security conirols.

Data should be classified as public when the unauthorized disclosure, alteration or destruction of that data
would result in little or no risk to the public charter school and its affiliates. Examples of public data
include information intended for broad use within the publicé charter school community at large or for
public use. While little or no controls are required to protect the confidentiality of public data, some level
of control is required to prevent unauthorized modification or destruction of public data. Examples: board
minutes and policies.

Online Services and Applications

Public charter school employees ate encouraged to research online services or applications to support the
pursuit of public charter school objectives. However, public charter school employees are prohibited from
installing or using applications, programs or other software, or online systems/websites that store, collect
or share confidential or sensitive data, until the ISO approves the vendor and software or service. Before
approving the use or purchase of any such software or online service, the ISO, or designee, shall verify
that it meets the requirements of all applicable laws, regulations and board policies, and that it
appropriately protects public charter school data. This prior approval is required whether or not the
software or online service is obtained or used without charge.

Implementation

The Information Technology Department is directed to develop operating policies, standards, baselines,
guidelines and procedures for the implementation of this administrative regulations to include, but not
limited to, addressing data encryption, logical access control, physical access control, vulnerability
management, risk management and security logging and monitoring.

Violations of Policy and Misuse of Information

Violations of this administrative regulation include, but are not limited to: accessing information to which
the individual has no legitimate right; enabling unauthorized individuals to access information; disclosing
information in a way that violates applicable policy, procedure or other relevant regulations or laws;

inappropriately modifying or destroying information; inadequately protecting information; or ignoring the

! These examples are for IT purposes and may not be consistent with record request and disclosure requirements.

3/15/23 | RS Cybersecurity - EHB-AR
3.4




explicit requirements of data owners for the proper management, use and protection of information
resources.

Violations may result in disciplinary action in accordance with public charter school policies, procedures
and/or applicable laws. Sanctions may include one or more of the following:

1. Suspension or termination of access;
2. Disciplinary action up to and including dismissal; and’
3.  Civil or criminal penaliies.

Employees are encouraged to report suspected violations of this administrative regulation to the ISO or to
the appropriate data owner. Reports of violations are considered sensitive information until otherwise
designated.

3/15/23 | RS Cybersecurity — EHB-AR
44




Eddyville Charter School

Code: KIL-AR
Revised/Reviewed:

Public Complaint Procedure

A parent or guardian of a student attending the public charter school, a staff member, a student or patron of
the public charter school who wishes to express a concern should discuss the matter with the public charter
school employee involved. If the concern remains unresolved, a complaint may be filed.

An individual or organization that alleges the public charter school is violating or has violated provisions
of restraint or seclusion in Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 339.285 - 339.303 or Oregon Administrative
Rule (OAR) 581-021-0550 - 581-021-0570 (Restraint or Seclusion) is encouraged to initiate Step One of
this complaint procedure and file a complaint with the administrator.

The Director: Step One:

A complainant may file a complaint with the Director clearly stating the nature of the complaint and
a suggested remedy. A form is available, but is not required.

The Director shall investigate the complaint, confer with the complainant and the parties involved,
prepare a report of the findings and conclusion, and provide a report in writing or in an electronic
form] to the complainant within five working days of receipt of the complaint.

The Board: Step Two

If the complainant is dissatisfied with the director’s findings and conclusion, the complainant may
appeal the decision to the Board within [five] working days of receiving the director’s decision. The
Board will review the findings and conclusion of the director in a public meeting to determine what
action is appropriate. The Board may use executive session if the subject matter qualifies under
Oregon law. Appropriate action may include, but is not limited to, holding a hearing, requesting
additional information, and adopting the director’s decision as the public charter school board’s
decision. All parties involved may be asked to attend such hearing for the purposes of making
further explanations and clarifying the issues.

The complainant shall be informed of the Board’s decision within 30 days from the receipthearing of
the appeal to the Board. The Board’s decision will address each allegation in the complaint and
contain reasons for the Board’s decision. The Board’s decision will be final.

If the Board chooses not to hear the complaint the director’s decision is final.

The complaint procedure will not be longer than 90 days from the filing date of the original
complaint with the director. The timelines may be extended upon written agreement between the
public charter school and the complainant.

Complaints against the director should be filed with the Board chair on behalf of the Board, The Board
chair shall present the complaint to the Board in a Board meeting. If the Board decides an investigation is
warranted, the Board may refer the investigation to a third party. When the investigation is complete, the
HR3/15/23 | SL Public Complaint Procedure — KL-AR
1-3




results will be presented to the Board. The Board may use executive session if the subject matter qualifies
under Oregon law. The Board shall decide, within 20 days, in open session what action, if any, 18
warranted. The written final decision of the Board regarding the complaint shall be issued by the Board
within 340 days of receipt of the complaint by the Board.

Complaints against the Board as a whole or against an individual Board member should be referred to the
Board chair on behalf of the Board. The Board chair shall present the complaint to the Board in a Board
meeting. If the Board decides an investigation is warranted, the Board may refer the investigation to a third
party. When the investigation is complete, the results will be presented to the Board. The Board shall
decide—within-[20} days in open session what action if any, is warranted. The written final decision of the
Board regarding the complaint shall be issued by the Board within 340 days of receipt of the complaint.

Complaints against the Board chair should be referred directly to the Board vice chair on behalf of the
Board. The Board vice chair shall present the complaint to the Board in a Board meeting. If the Board
decides an investigation is warranted, the Board may refer the investigation to a third party. When the
investigation is complete the results will be presented to the Board. The Board shall decides—ithin{203-
days; in open session what action, if any, is warranted. The written decision of the Board regarding the
complaint shall be issued by the Board within 310 days of receipt of the complaint.

The timelines may be extended upon written agreement between the distrietpublic charter school and the
complainant.

Appeal Process

A final decision reached by the public charter school board for a complaint that alleges a violation of ORS
339.285 - 339.303 or QAR 581-021-0550 - QAR 581-021-0570 (Restraint or Seclusion), ORS 659.852
(Retaliation), or applicable OAR Chapter 581, Division 22 (Division 22 Standards), is recognized as the
final decision regarding this complaint' by the Board of Lincoln County School District. A final decision
may be appealed to the Oregon Department of Education under OAR 581-002-0003 - 581-002-0005.

' The public charter school board is given this authority by the school’s sponsor, Lincoln County School District, as established

by Board policy.

HR3/15/23 | SL Public Complaint Procedure — KI.-AR
2-3




[Name of Public Charter School]

COMPLAINT FORM

To: C1 Employee* [ Director* [ Board chair [ Board vice chair

* Form available but is not required.

Person Making Complaint

Phone Number Email

Nature of Complaint

Who should we talk to and what evidence should we consider?

Suggested solution/resolution/outcome:

Signature of Complainant: Date:

Office Use

Disposition of Complaint:

Signature: Date:

cc: School Office

HR3/15/23 | SL Public Complaint Procedure ~ KL-AR
3-3




Eddyville Charter School

Code: JGE
Adopted:

Expulsion**

A public charter school administrator, after reviewing available information, may recommend to the Board
that a student be expelled. Expulsion of a student shall not extend beyond one calendar year.

A student may only be expelled for any of the following circumstances:

1.  When a student’s conduct poses a threat to the health or safety of students or employees;

2. When other strategies to change the student’s conductbehavior have been ineffective, except that
expulsion may not be used to address truancy; or

3. When required by law.

The use of expulsion for discipline of a student in fifth grade or lower is limited to:

1. Nonaccidental conduct causing serious physical harm to a student or employee;

4. When a school administrator determines, based on the administrator’s observations or upon a report
from an employee, the student’s conduct poses a direct threat to the health or safety of students or
employees; or

5. When the expulsion is required by law.

The age of the student and the past pattern of behavior will be considered prior to imposing the expulsion.

No student may be expelled without a hearing unless the students’ parents, or the student if 18 years of
age, waives the right to a hearing, either in writing or by failure to appear at a scheduled hearing. By

cthe-righi-to-a-hearing, 4 ard-pa ag o-abideby-theftind ofo-hear 2

The Board delegates the authority to decide on an expulsion to the director. The director may designate
another person to handle the potential expulsion, and the director, a designee or another individual may act
as the hearings officer. The public charter school may contract with an individual who is not employed by
the public charter school to serve as the hearings officer. The hearings officer will not be associated with
the initial actions of the public charter school administrators. The hearings officer will conduct the hearing
and make a final decision regarding the expulsion. A decision of the hearings officer may be appealed by
the parent or the student if age 18 or over to the Board for review.

If the decision of the hearings officer is appealed to the Board for review, the findings as to the facts and
the hearings officer’s decision will be submitted to the Board, and will be available in identical form to the
Board, the student and the student’s parents at the same time. At a future meeting, the Board will review
the hearings officer’s decision and will affirm, modify or reverse the decision.

HR3/15/23 | SL Expulsion** — JGE
1-3




When a recommendation for an expulsion is made and a hearing is not waived, the following procedure is
required:

L.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Notice will be given to the student and the parent by personal service' or by certified mail® at least
five days prior to the scheduled hearing. Notice shall include:

a.  The specific charge or charges and the specific facts that support the charge or charges;
oot Iy o Ision:

c. A recommendation-statement of intent to consider the charges as a reason for expulsion;

d.  The student’s right to a hearing;

e.  When and where the hearing will take place; and

f. The student may be represented by counsel or other personss

Iﬂ-l-l—%&SG the parent or student hasﬂ&%al%amd@mdmgdoes not understand the English language

ities, the public charter school will provide an interpreter
during the hearmg All communications will be in 2 manner that is understandable to the parents and
student-translator;

The student shall be permitted to have a representation present at the hearing to advise and to present
arguments. The representation may be an attorney,-andfor parent or other person. The public charter
school’s attorney may be present;

The student shall be afforded the right to present their version of the events underlying the expulsion
recommendation and to introduce evidence by testimony, writings or other exhibits;

The student shall be permitted to be present and to hear the evidence presented by the public charter
school;

The hearings officer or the student may record the hearing;

Strict rules of evidence shall not apply to the proceedings. However, this shall not limit the hearings
officer’s control of the hearing;

! The person serving the notice shall file a return of service. (OAR 581-021-0070)

? When “certified mail is given to a parent of a suspended student, the notice shall be placed in the mail at least five days before
the date of the hearing.” {OAR 581-021-0070}

HR3/15/23 | SL Expulsion** — JGE

2-3




15,

16. A Board-conducted hearing or a Board review of the hearings officer’s decision will be conducted in
executive session unless the student or the student’s parent requests a public hearing. If an executive
session is held by the Board or a private hearing held by the hearings officer, the following will not

be made public:

a. The name of the minor student;

b.  The issues involved, including a student’s confidential record;

¢.  The discussion;

d.  The vote of Board members, which may be taken in executive session when considering an

expulsion.

Prior to expulsion, the public charter school must notify the resident district of the student about the
impending expulsion.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 192.660
ORS 332.061

ORS 336.615 - 336.665
ORS 338.115(1)(j)
ORS 339.115

ORS 339.240

ORS 339.250

OAR 581-021-0050
OAR 581-021-0070
QAR 581-021-0071

HR3/15/23 | SL Expulsion** — JGE
3-3




Eddyville Charter School

Code: JEFCF-AR
Revised/Reviewed:

Hazing, Harassment, Intimidation, Bullying, [Menacing, ]Cyberbullying, or
Teen Dating Violence Reporting Procedures — Student

The Director has responsibility for investigations concerning acts of hazing, harassment, intimidation or
bullying, menacing, acts of cyberbullying, and incidents of teen dating violence. The investigator(s) shall
be a neutral party having had no involvement in the report presented.

All reports will be investigated in accordance with the following procedures:

Step 1 Any reports or information on acts of hazing, harassment, intimidation or bullying, [menacing,
acts of cyberbullying, or incidents of teen dating violence (e.g., complaints, rumors) shall be
presented to the employee position title. Reports against the administrator shall be filed with
the Board chair. All such information will be reduced to writing and will include the specific
nature of the offense and corresponding dates.

Step 2 The Director receiving the report shall promptly investigate. Parents will be notified of the
nature of any report involving their student. The Director will arrange such meetings as may be
necessary with all concerned parties within five working days after receipt of the information
or report. The parties will have an opportunity to submit evidence and a list of witnesses. All
findings related to the report will be reduced to writing. The public charter school official(s)
conducting the investigation shall notify the person making the report within 10 working days
of receipt of the information or report, and parents as appropriate, in writing when the
investigation is concluded and a decision regarding disciplinary action, as warranted, is
determined.

Step 3 If the person making the report is not satisfied with the decision at Step 2, they may submit a
written appeal to the Board. Such appeal must be filed within 10 working days after receipt of
the Step 2 decision. The Board shall, within 20 working days, conduct a hearing at which time
the person making the report shall be given an opportunity to present the report. The Board
shall provide a written decision to the person making the report within 330 working days

following-completion-of the-hearingof receipt of the appeal by the Board.

Reports against the administrator may start at step 3 and should be referred to the Board chair on behalf of
the Board. The Board chair shall present the report to the Board. If the Board decides an investigation is
warranted, the Board may refer the investigation to a third party. When the investigation is complete, the
results will be presented to the Board. After receiving the results of the investigation, the Board shall
decide—within {26} days; in open session what action, if any, is warranted. A final decision will be made
within 30 days of receipt of the report.

Timelines may be extended upon written agreement between both parties. This also applies to reports filed
against the administrator or any Board member.

R3/15/23 | SL Hazing, Harassment, Intimidation, Bullying, Menacing, Cyberbullying, or
Teen Dating Violence Reporting Procedures — Student — JFCF-AR
1-2




Direct complaints of discriminatory harassment related to educational programs and services may be made
to the Regional Civil Rights Director, U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights, Region X,
915 Second Ave., Room 3310, Seattle, WA 98174-1099.

Documentation related to the incident may be maintained as a part of the student’s education records.
Additionally, a copy of all reported acts of hazing, harassment, intimidation or bullying, menacing, acts of
cyberbullying, and incidents of teen dating violence reports and documentation will be maintained as a
confidential file in the public charter school office.

R3/15/23 | SL Hazing, Harassment, Intimidation, Bullying, Menacing, Cyberbullying, or
Teen Dating Violence Reporting Procedures — Student ~ JFCF-AR
2-2




